December 28, 1951

R. Olsen Oil Company
Drawer 'Z'
Jal, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. C. McColl, Jr., Re: R. Olsen-Means #1
Sec. 27-TN-SE
Dear Mr. McColl: Torrance County, N.M.

I have at hand your request of December 20, for a cut of the samples
on your Means No. 1, Torrance County, from the depths of 3650
to 3686°,

I would be very glad to comply with your request except that the
sample cuts which you furnished this office for this depth only
consisted from about 1/4 to 1/2 teaspoon per cut. I am of the
opinion that if this small amount was cut again it would be of very
little value to either of us.

I am wondering {f it would be at al] possible for you to secure one of
the other cuts which must have been made. | have not yet filed these
with the Bureau of Mines, but it {s our procedure to file a cut of every
well drilled which are contineously available in the Bureau of Mines'
files at Socorro, New Mexico.

Very truly yours,

ELVIS A, UTZ,
Gas Engineer

EAU/ir
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R. OLSEN, PRESIDENT

B. OLSEN OIL COMPANY

2809-14 APCO TOWER
OKLAHOMA CITY, OHKIA. December 20, 1951

Drawer 'Z!
Jal, New lMexico

Mr. Utz
New Mexico 0ll Conservaticn Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Inclosed, herewith, you will find several sample envelopes.
It would be greatly apprreciated if you will give us a cut of the samples
filed with your office from 3650' to 3686' total depth on our Means No. 1,
located in Torrance County, New Mexico. This well was drilled during
April, May, and June of 1950. Inadvertently our only cut of these samples
was forwarded to your office,and we need the bottom footage mentioned
above to complete our file.\ Thanking you in advance for your prompt atten—
tion to this matter, we remain,

Yours very truly,

R. CLSiN CIL COMPANY

ACMc;bg




